Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
1 Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
g Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

w.; Municipal Aid Program (MAP) o

] Primary Sponsor: Councilmen Kevin Kramer |

| Amount: $9,319.80 Date: July 7, 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Funding is for sidewalk repairs located at:
4003 Rivulet Lane | $157.80 | Rating: 4
4013 Rivulet Lane | $388.50 | Rating: 4
4014 Rivulet Lane | $406.50 | Rating: 4
7727 Shaker Mill Road | $479.40 | Rating: 4
7716 Shaker Mill Road | $843.90 | Rating: 4
3905 Landherr Drive | $1,627.20 | Rating: 5
3903 Landherr Drive | $1,627.20 | Rating: 5
4023 Landherr Drive | $899.40 | Rating: 3
4019 Landherr Drive | $ 972.30 | Rating: 3
4008 Landherr Drive | $885.90 | Rating: 4
4005 & 4007 Landherr Drive | $698.10 | Rating: 3
4103 Moeherr Drive | $333.60 | Rating: 4

Republican pool to pay $2905.80 for repair of 3505 Westwood Wood Farms Drive which is rated a
4.

City Agency: Louisville Metro Public Works
Contact Person: Arnitra Rivers

Agency Phone: 574-3884

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined thepa

L)
funds will be used for a public purpose. T ga
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Hinson, Erin

I MR
From: Allen, Craig L
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 3:43 PM
To: Hinson, Erin
Cc: Rivers, Arnitra N
Subject: RE: Sidewalk Repair Estimate

Erin, there are only three sidewalks remaining from the list that need to be inspected. Arnitra has sent those sidewalks
to the inspectors to be inspected and have estimates made.

Thank you,
Craig

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:55 PM
To: Allen, Craig L

Cc: Hinson, Erin

Subject: RE: Sidewalk Repair Estimate

Erin,

Here’s what | have.

SR# 4263596
LOCATION 3905 Landherr Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 5
DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
S/W at the East side of bridge, 12'x5' &
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 11'x7' W/ 12'of curb&guttter.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,627.20
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

SR# . 4263597
LOCATION 3903 tandherr Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 5
DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
S/W at the West side of bridge, 12'x4.5' &
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 13'x7"' W/ 12'of curb&guttter.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,627.20

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will
1



require re-inspection.

SR# 4263598
LOCATION 4023 Landherr Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11

RATE 3

DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS

S/W-13'x4' W/ 8" tree roots. Need to
consult Mark White if need to remove.

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

$899.40

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR# 4263599
LOCATION 4019 Landherr Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 3
DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY Ls

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS

S/W-16'x4' W/ 4" tree roots. Need to
consult Mark White if need to remove.

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

$972.30

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR#t 4263602
LOCATION 4008 Landherr Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W-25'x4'

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

$885.90

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SRt 4263605
LOCATION 400584007 Landherr Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 3
DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY Ls




MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W-10'x4' & 8'x4"

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $698.10

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.

SR# 4263606

LOCATION 4103 Moeherr Dr.

REQUESTED BY - D-11

RATE 4

DATE SENT 5/14/2014

ESTIMATE BY LS

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W-9'x4'

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $333.60
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

SR# 4263612
LOCATION 4014 Rivulet Ln.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY (S
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W-11'x4’
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $406.50
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

From: Allen, Craig L
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Cc: Hinson, Erin

Subject: FW: Sidewalk Repair Estimate

Arnitra,
Did MetroCall send you the sidewalk repair list below? If so, do you know the status of their inspections and estimates?

Thanks,
Craig

From: Hinson, Erin
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:23 PM






Thank you,
Craig Allen
574-6159

From: Sullivan, Leonard

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 2:38 PM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Cc: Allen, Craig L

Subject: Estimates for D-11

SR# 4232264
LOCATION 7727 Shaker Mill Rd.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 4/30/2014
ESTIMATE BY Ls
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W-13'x4'
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $479.40
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will require
re-inspection.
SR# 4232263
LOCATION 7716 Shaker Mill Rd.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 4/30/2014
ESTIMATE BY 15
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W's 14.5'x4' & 10'x4'".
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $843.90
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will require
re-inspection.
SR# 4232240
LOCATION 3505 Westwood Farms Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 4/30/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
S/W 50'x4' W/ 3-24" Oak trees with roots.
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS Must consukt Mark White for trees.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT ' $2,905.80
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.







Hinson, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

Erin,

Allen, Craig L

Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:23 PM
Hinson, Erin

Rivers, Arnitra N

FW: Estimates for D-11

Talk to Kevin

Please find the estimates, for the three SR#'s you listed, below.

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

$479.40

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent. Any requests after 90 days will require
re-inspection.
SR# 4232263
LOCATION 7716 Shaker Mill Rd.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 4/30/2014
ESTIMATE BY 5

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS

S/W's 14.5'x4' & 10'x4'.

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

$843.90

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent.

Any requests after 90 days will require
re-inspection.

SR#

4232240




LOCATION 3505 Westwood Farms Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 4/30/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
S/W 50'x4' W/ 3-24" QOak trees with roots.
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS Must consukt Mark White for trees.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $2,905.80
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

Leonard Sullivan
Inspector Supervisor
3515 Newburg Rd.
Louisville, Ky. 40218
Cell: (502) 457-8891




Hinson, Erin

L -
From: Rivers, Arnitra N
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:55 PM
To: Allen, Craig L
Cc Hinson, Erin
Subject: RE: Sidewalk Repair Estimate
Categories: Talk to Kevin
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
SR# 4263597
LOCATION 3903 Landherr Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 5
DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY Ls
S/W at the West side of bridge, 12'x4.5' &
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 13'x7' W/ 12'of curb&guttter.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,627.20
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent, Any requests after 90 days will
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
SRt 4263599
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
SR# 4263602
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
SR# 4263605
LOCATION 400584007 Landherr Dr.
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 3
DATE SENT 5/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS

S/W-10'x4' & 8'x4'

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

$698.10

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR# 4263606
LOCATION 4103 Moeherr Dr.




REQUESTED BY D-11

RATE 4

DATE SENT 5/14/2014

ESTIMATE BY LS
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W-9'x4’'

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
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W-11'x4'
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $406.50
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests dafter 90 days will

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

Sorry to bug you one more time... but, do you know if we have these ratings & estimates back yet?

Thanks,

Erin

Erin R. Hinson | Legislative Assistant




Office of Councilman Kevin Kramer
601 W. jefferson Street Louisville, KY 40202
£ (502) 574-1111 7. (502) 574-4501

From: MetroCall
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 3:12 PM
To: Hinson, Erin

Cc: MetroCall

Subject: RE: Sidewalk Repair Estimate

12001 Vanherr — SR#4263628

Thanks!

MetroCall 311

574-5000
www.louisvilleky.gov/metrocall
Metrocall@louisvilleky.gov

Please reply to this email if you would like for your contact information to remain confidential. Thank
you.

NOTICE of CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all forms of the original message.

From: Hinson, Erin

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 2:43 PM
To: MetroCall

Subject: RE: Sidewalk Repair Estimate

Thank you.

Yes it should have been 12001.

Thanks,
Erin

Erin R. Hinson Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Kevin Kramer

601 W. Jefferson Street Louisville, KY 40202
. {502) 574-1111 7 (502) 574-4501




From: MetroCall

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 2:42 PM
To: Hinson, Erin

Cc: MetroCall

Subject: RE: Sidewalk Repair Estimate

Erin,
Thank you for contacting MetroCall 311. Following are the service requests we have entered for these sidewalks:

4263596 — 3905 Landherr
4263597 — 3903 Landherr
4263598 — 4023 Landherr
4263599 — 4019 Landherr
4263602 — 4008 Landherr
4263605 — 4007 Landherr
Vanherr — 2001 is not valid, but there is a 12001. Is this the correct address?
4263606 — 4002 Moeherr
. 4263608 - 4103 Moeherr
10. 4263609 — 4003 Rivulet
11. 4263610 — 4013 Rivulet
12. 4263612 — 4014 Rivulet

RNV A WN R

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 1:52 PM
To: MetroCall

Subject: Sidewalk Repair Estimate

MetroCall:



Councilman Kramer would like the following sidewalks evaluated for repair:

3905 Landherr Drive (bridge sidewalk)
3903 Landherr Drive (bridge sidewalk)
4023 Landherr Drive

4019 Landherr Drive

4008 Landherr Drive

4007 Landherr Drive

2001 Vanherr Drive

4002 Moeherr Court

4103 Moeherr Drive

4003 Rivulet Lane

4014 Rivulet Lane

4013 Rivulet Lane

Thanks,
Erin

Erin R. Hinson Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Kevin Kramer

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
5:{502) 574-1111 {. (502) 574-4501




Hinson, Erin

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Hinson, Erin

Subject: RE: Sidewalk Repair Estimate
Categories: Talk to Kevin

Erin,

Here’s the estimates; the inspector did find something at 4003 Rivulet.

SR# 4263628
LOCATION 4003 Rivulet Ln,
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 6/12/2014
ESTIMATE BY Ls
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS Curb 2'x2'
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $157.80
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR# 4263610
LOCATION 4013 Rivulet Ln,
REQUESTED BY D-11
RATE 4
DATE SENT 6/12/2014
ESTIMATE BY s
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W 11'x4'
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $388.50
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

From: Hinson, Erin

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 3:37 PM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Subject: RE: Sidewalk Repair Estimate

Perfect. Thank you.

Erin R. Hinson | Legislative Assistant







